Exhibit 6 (Notebook #2)

Board of Adjustment Hearing, November 14, 2016

Case # C15-2016-0124

The Church in Austin And Other Neighbors

Objection Forms to Hotel Variances Requested for Pool and Driveway

(presented to the Planning Commission on June 28, 2016)

Exhibit 6 (Notebook #2)

Objection Forms to Hotel Variances Requested for Pool and Driveway (presented to the Planning Commission on June 28, 2016)

Table of Contents

1.	Neighbors	Number of Objections 73
2.	Church in Austin residents (Planning Commission Form)	15
3.	Church in Austin members	525
4.	Other church leaders	20
5.	Other church members	41
		Total: 674







1st Tab (red) Neighbors

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

City, State, Zip

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Name (print)

Signature

2401 WWD AVE

Street address

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

aushn 1/ 78704

City, State, Zip

Date

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). The land developer's two waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.

	We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the city waiving these two residential and church property rights.
۸	Thank you for your support.
	Sincerely,
	The Church in Austin
	I object to the City of Austin waiving the two abovementioned property rights.
	Name (print) Owner Renter
	Signature
	2404 EUZLID AVE Street address
	AUSTIN TX 78704 City, State, Zip
	6 26 16 Date

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

	Thank you for your support.
	Sincerely,
	The Church in Austin
<u>_</u>	I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights. HESTER LIZE Owner Renter Name (print) Signature
	405 EUCLED AVE

City, State, Zip

Street address

June 24, 2014

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Name (print)

2408 Enclid Are Street address

Austra, TX 78704 City, State, Zip

6/26/10

Date

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- 2. **Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Name (print)

Street address

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Thank you for your support.

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- 1. Swimming pool: City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- 2. Driveway: City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- 3. Alcohol: City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Sincerely,		
The Church in Austin		
	 ===========	=====

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Name (print) Signature City, State, Zip

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

City, State, Zip

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Michael Bland Owner Renter

Name (print)

YII Euclid Ame Und A

Street address

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Alxis Dietze Owner F

Signature

2411 Endia Ave. B

Aughn TX 78704 City, State, Zip

U 2UIU

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Brim Bore Mm Am AniBak

Objection to Land Developer's Waivers

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.
Sincerely,
The Church in Austin
I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights. Luce Lowe Owner Renter Renter Signature
2419 Enclid AVR

Street address

Austin, Tx 78704

City, State, Zip

Date

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). The land developer's two waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the city waiving these two residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the two abovementioned property rights.

Sacob Gniel Agodaca Owner Renter

Name (print)

Austin Waiving the two abovementioned property rights.

Name (print)

August Daniel Agodaca Owner Renter

Street address

Austria Tx 78704

City, State, Zip

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). The land developer's two waiver requests are as follows:

1./Swimming pool: City)code states that a swimming pool may not be construction an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this gode be waived.	ted 50- so they	cet or less
Construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties. 2. Driveway: City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct feet from our adjoining church property.		
We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the citwo residential and church property rights.	ity waiv	ing these
Thank you for your support.		
Sincerely,		
The Church in Austin		
	=====	=======.
I object to the City of Austin waiving the two abovementioned property rights. Svitt Taylor Svvtu Owner Renter Name (print)	no	poul.
Signature		
242 Endid Are. Street address		
Anti Tx 78704 City, State, Zip		
<u>b/27 16</u> Date		

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). The land developer's two waiver requests are as follows:

1. Swimming pool: City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code bewaived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.

2. Driveway: City code states that a diveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the city waiving these two residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the two abovementioned property rights.

Signature

Austin Taylor Bu Owner Denter Den

Date (0/27/16)

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

6/26/2016

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Whitney Wide Owner Renter

Name (print)

Mutuy Wilde
Signature

2426 Euclid Ave
Street address

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). The land developer's two waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the city waiving these two residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the two abovementioned property rights.

Name (print)

Signature

Augustian Waiving the two abovementioned property rights.

Signature

City, State, Zip

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- 1. Swimming pool: City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- 2. Driveway: City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- 3. Alcohol: City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.
Thank you for your support.
Sincerely,
The Church in Austin
I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.
Name (print) Name (print)
Signature
2500 EUCLID AUE
Street address
AUSTIN TX 78704
City, State, Zip

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Name (print)

Signature

Austin TX +8404

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Name (print)

Name (print)

Signature

2501 Eveld Ave Street address

6-26-2016

Date

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

FYLA NUMBER Owner Renter

Name (print)

Signature

2903 Euclid

Street address

Austin TX 78704

City, State, Zip

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

6/27/16

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

What Manne (print)

Name (print)

Signature

A 3 Evel A Ave

Street address

A 1870 4

City, State, Zip

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.
Sincerely,
The Church in Austin
I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights. LETTY FAVALA Owner Renter Name (print)
Signature Signature

2504 EUCLEN AUE Street address

Aux GU, TX 7870C/ City, State, Zip

6-26-16

Date

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

6-26-16

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.
Sincerely,
The Church in Austin
=======================================
I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.
Name (print) Owner Renter
Joe a Sarala Signature
JSØ4 Euclp AUF Street address
Austry TX 78764 City, State, Zip

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

A GOTIN, TX 48799 City, State, Zip

6-76-16

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- 1. Swimming pool: City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- 2. Driveway: City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- 3. Alcohol: City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin

waiving these three residential and church property rights. Thank you for your support. Sincerely, The Church in Austin I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights. Owner Renter 2 Resi dent B Name (print) Signature

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

06-26-14

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

06-26-16

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

CHARLES LINDHOLM Owner Renter Space A

Name (print)

Lale Lindh

Signature

2506 Euclid Avenue

Street address

Austin Tx 78704-5417

City, State, Zip

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Jule Alvaez Owner Renter

Name (print)

Signature

2501 Eucled

Street address

Austin Ty 78704

City, State, Zip

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

June 26th, 2016

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City waiving these three residential and church property rights.	y of Austin
Thank you for your support.	
Sincerely,	
The Church in Austin	
I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights. Lopita Gotterrez Owner Renter Name (print)	
Lupita Gutierrez Signature	
2507 Euclid Street address Austin, TX 78704	
City, State, Zip	

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

June 26, 2016

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

warring these three residential and church property rights.	
Thank you for your support.	
Sincerely,	
The Church in Austin	. —
I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.	
SAYMONGUTIER DOWNER Renter Renter	
Saymon Hullyrg Signature	
2507 Eurlid Street address	
City, State, Zip	

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Albert Rodriguez Owner Renter

Name (print)

Collect Rodriguez Owner Signature

HUST IT

6/26/2016 Date

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

warving these timee residencial and church property rights.	
Thank you for your support.	
Sincerely,	
The Church in Austin	
I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights. Dulce Valenzula Owner Renter Resident Name (print) Signature	=== :
2570 Euclig Aul Street address	
Austin, TX 78704 City, State, Zip	

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

waiving these three residential and church property rights.	
Thank you for your support.	
Sincerely,	
The Church in Austin	
I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights. Name (print) Name (print)	==:
May Joven Signature	
2510 Euclid Ave Street address	
12, day Tx 787/11	

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Alre of Mey Low, Owner Renter Resident Signature

Street address

AUSTIN TELAS 787044

City, State, Zip

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- 1. Swimming pool: City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- 2. Driveway: City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- 3. Alcohol: City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support. Sincerely, The Church in Austin I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights. Mcha Mc21eae . Owner Renter Mella Mayer
Signature

251/ EUZLID ACK

Date

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- 1. Swimming pool: City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- 2. Driveway: City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- 3. Alcohol: City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Sincerely,		
The Church in Austin		
=======================================	=====	====
I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.		

Mangarel Vestor Owner Renter Name (print)

Thank you for your support.

Austin, Jakes 78704)
City, State, Zip

Office 26, 2014

Date

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

waiving these three residential and church property right	S.
Thank you for your support.	
Sincerely,	
The Church in Austin	
I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovement	======================================
Name (print) Note: Todd Preston Owner Renter	
Signature	
Street address	
Augha Tx 78704 City, State, Zip 6 (26(16)	

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

78704 Avdin ta

<u>6/76/16</u> Date

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely.

The Church in Austin

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Name (print) | Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Signature | Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Street address

City, State, Zip

Date

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Name (print)

Charles Austin

Signature

Abol Euclid Austin

Street address

JUNE 27, 20/6

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at $2510 \, \text{S.}$ Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- 1. Swimming pool: City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- 2. Driveway: City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- 3. Alcohol: City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support. Sincerely, The Church in Austin I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights. Owner Renter Name (print)

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

1. Swimming pool: City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.

2. Driveway: City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5

feet from our adjoining church property.

3. Alcohol: City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

APARNA RUPAKULA Owner Renter

Name (print)

Signature

2607 FUCLID AVENUE

Street address

AUSTIN, TX 78704

City, State, Zip

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Street address

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.	
Sincerely,	
The Church in Austin	
I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights. Victoring R Bost Name (print) Name (print)	=
Victorian But Signature	
7109 Fueld Alle	

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- 2. **Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

	Sincerely,
	The Church in Austin
	Lobject to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights. Name (print) Name (print)
/	Signature
	2619 LUCLIANDS Street address
	ASTIN TOY City, State, Zip
	6/20/6

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.
| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.
| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.
| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.
| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.
| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.
| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.
| Compared to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.
| Compared to th

Street address

ANSTIN, TO 78104 City, State, Zip

Date

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Street address

Austin T_{\times} 78704 City, State, Zip $\frac{C/2C}{Date}$

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.	
Sincerely,	
The Church in Austin	
I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights. Lauren Anderson Owner Renter Name (print) Anderson Owner Signature	=======================================
OUBS French Aug	

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- 2. **Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,
The Church in Austin
I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights. Name (print) Name (print)
Signature
Street address
Anshu Tx 78704
City, State, Zip

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

City, State, Zip

Date

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

2409 For

Street address

Auctin Tx 78704 City, State, Zip

10-26-2016 Date

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

1. Swimming pool: City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.

2. Driveway: City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5

feet from our adjoining church property.

3. Alcohol: City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

June 24, 2014

Sincerely,
The Church in Austin
I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights. Evylyh BthAh Owner Renter Name (print)
Signature J. Bougg
2423 Forest Aue. Street address
My TX 78704 City, State, Zip

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed **50** feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- 2. Driveway: City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

The Church in Austin

| I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| The Church in Austin | Court | Renter |

2324 Wilson St. #104 (714) Street address

oak Creek Village

Aushin, TX 18704

(e/21)10 Date

Sincerely,

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Austin Tx 7876

6/26/16

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

JEB MALDONATO Owner Renter

Name (print)

Vel A. Moldon olv

Signature

2416 WILS on

Street address

Objection to Land Developer's Two Requested Waivers

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). The land developer's two waiver requests are as follows:

1. Swimming pool: City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.

2. Driveway: City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the city waiving these two residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the two abovementioned property rights.

Owner Rentey

Signature

City, State, Zip

Date 0/27/10

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Date

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Name print)

Signature

2509 WILSON ST

Street address

AUSTUM A 78704

City, State, Zip

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| Vances | Value | Owner | Renter |
| Name (print) |
| Signature | S

2509 WILSON ST

Thank you for your support.

Street address

City, State, Zip

Date

Objection to Land Developer's Two Requested Waivers

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). The land developer's two waiver requests are as follows:

- 1. Swimming pool: City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- 2. Driveway: City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the city waiving these two residential and church property rights. Thank you for your support. Sincerely, The Church in Austin I object to the City of Austin waiving the two abovementioned property rights. Owner Renter

Objection to Land Developer's Two Requested Waivers

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). The land developer's two waiver requests are as follows:

- 1. Swimming pool: City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- 2. Driveway: City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the city waiving these two residential and church property rights. Thank you for your support. Sincerely, The Church in Austin I object to the City of Austin waiving the two abovementioned property rights. Owner Renter Name (print) &ignature 2513 Street address City, State, Zip

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Ada Foster Owner Renter

Name (print)

Signature

2601 W | 504 S J

Street address

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Name (print)

Signature

Wilson St.

Street address

Aush'n 70 78704

City. State. Zin

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

CORDON L. THORN Owner Renter Name (print)

Hordon L. Ilorn gr.
Signature

2603 Wilson St

Street address

Austin, Tx 78704.5438

City, State, Zip

6-26-2016

Date

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

Sipport to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Wildred Thork Owner Renter

Name (print)

Muldred Thork Owner Renter

Signature

Street address

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents.

Date

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

| CAC | PAL | Owner | Renter |
| Name (print)
| Signature |
| Cob | Wilcon | Cacolina |
| Street address |
| Avgrin, 7x 78704 |
| City, State, Zip | Wilcon | Cacolina |
| Cacolina | Cacolina |
| Ca

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Lan: Momison Owner Renter

Name (print)

Signature

Communication of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Signature

Signature

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Sincerely,

The Church in Austin

I object to the City of Austin waiving the three abovementioned property rights.

Owner Renter

Name (print)

Thank you for your support.

Signature

130 (unibulad nd

Street address

City, State, Zip

06/76/16 Date

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

Thank you for your support.

Dear Dawson neighborhood residents,

Land developers plan to construct a hotel with associated improvements at 2510 S. Congress Avenue, Austin, TX 78704. They are requesting from the City of Austin two waivers to the city code in order to develop the land closer to the adjoining residential properties and our adjoining church property (2530 S. Congress Avenue). Additionally, they will request a third waiver to sell alcohol closer to our church. The land developer's waiver requests are as follows:

- **1. Swimming pool:** City code states that a swimming pool may not be constructed 50 feet or less from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a swimming pool 28 feet from the adjoining properties.
- **2. Driveway:** City code states that a driveway may not be closer than 15 feet from an adjoining property. The developers are requesting this code be waived so they can construct a driveway 5 feet from our adjoining church property.
- **3. Alcohol:** City code states that alcohol may not be sold within 300 feet of a church. The developers are requesting this code be waived so the hotel can sell beer and wine within 300 feet of our adjoining church property.

We are asking you to help us by signing this form stating that you object to the City of Austin waiving these three residential and church property rights.

2nd Tab (white) Church in Austin residents

(Planning Commission form)

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed development or change. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood. During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice is required.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal whether a person has standing to appeal the decision," A zoning ordinance amendment may include a conditional overlay which would include conditions approved by the Land Use Commission or the City Council. If final approval is by a City Council's action, there is no appeal of the Land Use Commission's action.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- · delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;

- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
 - is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 14 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/devservices.

drostice, 1/2 person listed on the notice) before or at a public hearing. Your comments should Written comments must be submitted to the board or commission (or the contact the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of Contact: Lynda Courtney, 512-974-2810 or Elsa Garza, 512-974-2308 ☐ I amin favor <u>.</u>3 Public Hearing: Planning Commission, 6-14-2016 at 6:00 p.m. 1 object 1,04+ Lnit If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: CNC 4 Development Services Department, 4th Floor Szanpha Your address(es) affected by this applikation 5 boorder Case Number: SP-2015-0300C 1001 77070 Sighature 3 South (Your Name (please print) Austin, TX 78767-8810. Daytime Telephone: 🔾 Lynda Courtney City of Austin P. O. Box 1088 Juman J 530 Comments: liuina Clivino hotel 8

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed development or change. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice is required.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

A zoning ordinance amendment may include a conditional overlay which would include conditions approved by the Land Use Commission or the City Council. If final approval is by a City Council's action, there is no appeal of the Land Use Commission's action.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
 - is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 14 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: <u>www.austintexas.gov/devservices</u>.

Written comments must be submitted to the board or commission (or the contact person listed on the notice) before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice.

Contact: Lynda Courtney, 512-974-2810 or Elsa Garza, 512-974-2308
Public Hearing: Planning Commission, 6-14-2016 at 6:00 p.m.

Kauel De La Cnæ Your Name (please print)

☐ I am in favor

T object

2530 S Congress Ave Apt 232

Your address(es) affected by this application

og med ela an

121/2016

Daytime Telephone: 850 513 9737

A-horapherung promont heraphons presently enjoy, Personally very present quet and confortable atmosphere - nould brokering pron tout (s) comments: I object the proposed development disturb the peacety! Thus is more traffic and activity でかからな distrib the transport and 25 because this change would that me and my arrand my home hated next to the important to me

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

City of Austin

Development Services Department, 4th Floor

Lynda Courtney P. O. Box 1088

F. O. Box 1088 Austin, TX 78767-8810

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed development or change. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice is required.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision,

A zoning ordinance amendment may include a conditional overlay which would include conditions approved by the Land Use Commission or the City Council. If final approval is by a City Council's action, there is no appeal of the Land Use Commission's action.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
 - is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 14 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/devservices.

Written comments must be submitted to the board or commission (or the contact person listed on the notice) before or at a public hearing. Your comments should the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of Contact: Lynda Courtney, 512-974-2810 or Elsa Garza, 512-974-2308 ☐ I am in favor Public Hearing: Planning Commission, 6-14-2016 at 6:00 p.m. 🗲 1/1/2 Of tobject nard "hustan If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: 512-507-4099 An 井23 Development Services Department, 4th Floor Your address(es) affected by this application strangles -UCIONNA GARCEN Case Number: SP-2015-0300C Signature 2530 S. Congress Your Name (please print) Austin, TX 78767-8810 strong to Anseholdo Daytime Telephone: Lynda Courtney City of Austin P. O. Box 1088 Comments:

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed development or change. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood. During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice is required. A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal whether a person has standing to appeal the decision,

A zoning ordinance amendment may include a conditional overlay which would include conditions approved by the Land Use Commission or the City Council. If final approval is by a City Council's action, there is no appeal of the Land Use Commission's action.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- · delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;

- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
 - is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

Development Services Department, 4th Floor

Lynda Courtney

P. O. Box 1088

City of Austin

Austin, TX 78767-8810

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 14 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/devservices.

person listed on the notice) before or at a public hearing. Your comments should Written comments must be submitted to the board or commission (or the contact the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of of alianol so close to the church is not at all acceptable The 50'set back for the pool should also be vaintained to keep the noise of social life at night at bay, Also, Contact: Lynda Courtney, 512-974-2810 or Elsa Garza, 512-974-2308 ☐ I am in favor ☒ I object service to the tommunity. Granting a variance for putting the drivenus, 5' from our property will certainly couses Public Hearing: Planning Commission, 6-14-2016 at 6:00 p.m. Comments: Thave been a resident at 15305. Language for years of have benefitted from the screne atmosphere It infringes on the use + switchility of our property 78704 If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: disturbances and noise coundaints at night 512-739-1373 Your address(es) affected by this application Case Number: SP-2015-0300C Signature 2530 Si Congress #133 the atmosphere of the orea. Kyle Barton Your Name (please print) Daytime Telephone: the soll

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed development or change. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice is required.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

A zoning ordinance amendment may include a conditional overlay which would include conditions approved by the Land Use Commission or the City Council. If final approval is by a City Council's action, there is no appeal of the Land Use Commission's action.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an
- is an ouncer of an environmental of neignborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

Development Services Department, 4th Floor

Lynda Courtney

P. O. Box 1088

City of Austin

Austin, TX 78767-8810

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 14 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/devservices.

Written comments must be submitted to the board or commission (or the contact person listed on the notice) before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice.

Contact: Lynda Courtney, 512-974-2810 or Elsa Garza, 512-974-2308

Case Number: SP-2015-0300C

Public Hearing: Planning Commission, 6-14-2016 at 6:00 p.m.

Your Name (please print)	た55井133	Your address(es) affected by this application	6.14.16	Signature: Signature: $5/2 \cdot (0.975 \cdot 9949)$	comments: We constattly use all of our tranguil property and to be 5ft a way from a buse hotel drive in.	would be a greated isturbance. Also, up,	· concerned that the proximity of the driveway to	the Westage ogktheres or out property line					
and the same	Service 10	. ,	S. Berginson	1—I			nerten es	(C-16) (C-16)	7.	Sec.	=0 kase	Secret a	

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed development or change. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice is required.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision."

A zoning ordinance amendment may include a conditional overlay which would include conditions approved by the Land Use Commission or the City Council. If final approval is by a City Council's action, there is no appeal of the Land Use Commission's action.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
 - is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

Development Services Department, 4th Floor

City of Austin

Lynda Courtney P. O. Box 1088 Austin, TX 78767-8810.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 14 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

property or proposed development.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/devservices.

Written comments must be submitted to the board or commission (or the contact person listed on the notice) before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice.

Case Number: SP-2015-0300C

Contact: Lynda Courtney, 512-974-2810 or Elsa Garza, 512-974-2308 Public Hearing: Planning Commission, 6-14-2016 at 6:00 p.m.	00
Edith Rodriguez	F
Your Name (please print)	
2530 S. Congress Ave. #233 Astin, Tx 79704	_
Fath Robant Tone 14 16	۶.
Date	٠,
Daytime Telephone: 512-947-2251	
Comments: I have lived on the church praperty for	
about ten years. This is my home and my place	ر ر
of sest from my busy schedule. I am a 48 years	ı vı
old single woman with low income because I dovernal	و
on the church offerings. The further away the hotel	
activities are from the church property the less distur-	J,
bance it will once me	. ,
23	

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed development or change. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice is required.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

Council. If final approval is by a City Council's action, there is no appeal of A zoning ordinance amendment may include a conditional overlay which would include conditions approved by the Land Use Commission or the City the Land Use Commission's action. An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
 - is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 14 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

Austin, TX 78767-8810

Lynda Courtney P. O. Box 1088

> For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, our web site: www.austintexas.gov/devservices.

person listed on the notice) before or at a public hearing. Your comments should Written comments must be submitted to the board or commission (or the contact the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of

-	Case Number: SP-2015-0300C
63	Contact: Lynda Courtney, 512-974-2810 or Elsa Garza, 512-974-2308 Public Hearing: Planning Commission, 6-14-2016 at 6:00 p.m.
<u>د</u> ب	Joanna Hall
1 11	
	2530 9, CONGRESS AVE APt. #130
	Your address(es) affected by this application
	G Hall
	Signature Date
	5.0151
	Comments: With a week as resident raising
	children, a feel concorn and strong
	Desperations about a business noxt
-	doer that has the potential to increase.
C-A-PHONE ST	the disruption around the area. As a lomily
	we value a quitien atmosphere and the
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	increased traffic of both cars and people
	will certainly be believ if the proposed
7 correct	development refairs the original boundary
all conse	rather than expanding oldses to our home
	If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:
100	Dovoloument Gomeless Description
e ec	Development Services Department, 4" Floor

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed development or change. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice is required.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal whether a person has standing to appeal the decision. A zoning ordinance amendment may include a conditional overlay which would include conditions approved by the Land Use Commission or the City Council. If final approval is by a City Council's action, there is no appeal of the Land Use Commission's action.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- · delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing.

- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
 - is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 14 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

Development Services Department, 4th Floor

Lynda Courtney

P. O. Box 1088

Austin, TX 78767-8810

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/devservices.

person listed on the notice) before or at a public hearing. Your comments should Written comments must be submitted to the board or commission (or the contact the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of

Contact: Lynda Courtney, 512-974-2810 or Elsa Garza, 512-974-2308

Case Number: SP-2015-0300C

Public Hearing: Planning Commission, 6-14-2016 at 6:00 p.m.

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed development or change. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice is required.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

A zoning ordinance amendment may include a conditional overlay which Council. If final approval is by a City Council's action, there is no appeal of would include conditions approved by the Land Use Commission or the City the Land Use Commission's action.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- · delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;

or proposed development;

- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 14 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/devservices.

person listed on the notice) before or at a public hearing. Your comments should Written comments must be submitted to the board or commission (or the contact the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of

Contact: Lynda Courtney, 512-974-2810 or Elsa Garza, 512-974-2308 Public Hearing: Planning Commission, 6-14-2016 at 6:00 p.m.

Case Number: SP-2015-0300C

☐ I am in favor ◯ I object	6/14/16 Date	year old missionous 2530 S Congress For holf to hotel and its	home life and U		
Montil ENG Your Name (please print) 2530 S CONGNESS AVE, A PT 23 Your address(es) affected by this application	Merrill Ensignature Signature Str. 589 1862	an a 31 over 1 wed at the	as unwarted atmosphere to my home work like.	23	If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: City of Austin Development Services Department, 4th Floor Lynda Courtney P. O. Box 1088 Austin, TX 78767-8810

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed development or change. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood. During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice is required.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal whether a person has standing to appeal the decision. A zoning ordinance amendment may include a conditional overlay which Council. If final approval is by a City Council's action, there is no appeal of would include conditions approved by the Land Use Commission or the City the Land Use Commission's action.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
 - is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

Development Services Department, 4th Floor

City of Austin

Lynda Courtney

P. O. Box 1088

Austin, TX 78767-8810

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 14 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/devservices.

person listed on the notice) before or at a public hearing. Your comments should Written comments must be submitted to the board or commission (or the contact the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of

Contact: Lynda Courtney, 512-974-2810 or Elsa Garza, 512-974-2308

Case Number: SP-2015-0300C

Public Hearing: Planning Commission, 6-14-2016 at 6:00 p.m.
Laurel Gard.
ease print).
8530 S. Conacs, Are #231, ANSA, 7x 2870
Your address(es) affected by this application
194/16
Signature, Date
Daytime Telephone: 512 - 2010 - 10293
Comments: I am raising the famile
here at the unoperted eighed above. I have
a lyear stell son land I plan to have
more Children. I object to a hotel mosety
placed so close to where I live due to 1
propable night-time roise collution.
2

hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed development or change. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice is required.

board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as aperson who can appeal whether a person has standing to appeal the decision." A zoning ordinance amendment may include a conditional overlay which would include conditions approved by the Land Use Commission or the City Council. If final approval is by a City Council's action, there is no appeal of the Land Use Commission's action. An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact listed on a notice); or
 - · appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;

- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

Development Services Department, 4th Floor

City of Austin

Lynda Courtney

P. O. Box 1088

Austin, TX 78767-8810.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 14 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/devservices.

person listed on the notice) before or at a public hearing. Your comments should Written comments must be submitted to the board or commission (or the contact the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of 13.6 しるするべん Contact: Lynda Courtney, 512-974-2810 or Elsa Garza, 512-974-2308 ☐ Lam in favor 父を父の Public Hearing: Planning Commission, 6-14-2016 at 6:00 p.m. < VI object -transai 200 ASSAN pwsweg s Wississon prevacy I wigh to keep 2530 5 CONGRESS AVE #230 WOY K Your address(es) affected by this application の人をなけら about out gafety and Case Number: SP-2015-0300C Signature ૮ MY Wife and 3 GYONS-SWO Your Name (please print) Daytime Telephone: 45034 PANINOPMENT fourth y Comments: Farray とと ž

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed development or change. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice is required.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

A zoning ordinance amendment may include a conditional overlay which would include conditions approved by the Land Use Commission or the City Council. If final approval is by a City Council's action, there is no appeal of the Land Use Commission's action.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
 - is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has a neighborhood organization that has neighborhood organization thas neighborhood organization that has neighborhood organization t
- interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

 A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 14 days after the decision. An appeal form may be

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/devservices.

available from the responsible department.

Written comments must be submitted to the board or commission (or the contact person listed on the notice) before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice.

Contact: Lynda Courtney, 512-974-2810 or Elsa Garza, 512-974-2308

Case Number: SP-2015-0300C

H you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: City of Austin Development Services Department, 4th Floor Lynda Courtney
--

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed development or change. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood. During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of announcement, no further notice is required.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal whether a person has standing to appeal the decision. A zoning ordinance amendment may include a conditional overlay which Council. If final approval is by a City Council's action, there is no appeal of would include conditions approved by the Land Use Commission or the City the Land Use Commission's action.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- · delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
 - is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 14 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, our web site: www.austintexas.gov/devservices.

person listed on the notice) before or at a public hearing. Your comments should Written comments must be submitted to the board or commission (or the contact the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of I've been enjoy living Contact: Lynda Courtney, 512-974-2810 or Elsa Garza, 512-974-2308 heard Please do not let ☐ I am in favor ☒ I object comments: I am a full-time servant of the Lord living built next to my 114/2016 Date Public Hearing: Planning Commission, 6-14-2016 at 6:00 p.m. 89 Austin, TX 18704 quiet, If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: \$ છ was very disappointed O LO Development Services Department, 4th Floor Your address(es) affected by this application \$12-363-3221 on this property for 8 years. a hotell would because it is peopleful 9 Case Number: SP-2015-0300C Signature 2530 S. Congress #131. Johan Hyunwas 0/0865 Your Name (please print) Austin, TX 78767-8810 that Daytime Telephone: Lynda Courtney City of Austin P. O. Box 1088 Some the news property, here them

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed development or hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have change. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood. During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice is required.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal whether a person has standing to appeal the decision. A zoning ordinance amendment may include a conditional overlay which Council. If final approval is by a City Council's action, there is no appeal of would include conditions approved by the Land Use Commission or the City the Land Use Commission's action.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;

- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

Development Services Department, 4th Floor

City of Austin

Lynda Courtney P. O. Box 1088 Austin, TX 78767-8810

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 14 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/devservices.

person listed on the notice) before or at a public hearing. Your comments should Written comments must be submitted to the board or commission (or the contact the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of

Contact: Lynda Courtney, 512-974-2810 or Elsa Garza, 512-974-2308 Public Hearing: Planning Commission, 6-14-2016 at 6:00 p.m. 🗲

Case Number: SP-2015-0300C

Your Name (please print)	Your address(es) affected by this application 6/14/16	Signature Signature Daytime Telephone: $\xi/2 - 466 - 878\%$	Comments: My husband and I have been Living on this property for about 8 years.	I often take a walk on the church property to pray and to be with God in a peaceful	environment. It concerns me that the developer next dong is osking variance so close to the	church property. I heart they are burning
Your Nan	Your addi	Daytime 7	Comment だがみ	1. 0. 4.	envir nex+	chw

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed development or change. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice is required.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

A zoning ordinance amendment may include a conditional overlay which would include conditions approved by the Land Use Commission or the City Council. If final approval is by a City Council's action, there is no appeal of the Land Use Commission's action.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or

or me subject property, or who communic commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 14 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/devservices.

person listed on the notice) before or at a public hearing. Your comments should Written comments must be submitted to the board or commission (or the contact the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of Contact: Lynda Courtney, 512-974-2810 or Elsa Garza, 512-974-2308 □,I am in favor 01-12-20 Or approved X I object Public Hearing: Planning Commission, 6-14-2016 at 6:00 p.m. とうのつのできた you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: Comments: As a middle age note! development woul Daytime Telephone: 512 -924 -11 2530 S. Congress Ave Development Services Department, 4th Floor S. Congress Your address(es) affected by this application Vandings 12 TOW BY JUNEWON D Case Number: SP-2015-0300C ivina of Signature Your Name (please print) Austin, TX 78767-8810. 9 Lynda Courtney City of Austin P. O. Box 1088 DO ES Women 79+

3rd Tab (blue) Church in Austin members

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Kellecca Aquilan Signature

Residence zip code

June 19,2016

4700 Franklin Park Dr, Austin, TX 78'744

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

June 19, 2016

Date

4700 Franklin Park Dr, Austin, 7X 78744

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Lupita Sarahi Aquirre Name (printed)

Residence zip code

Aguirre, Lupita 10534 Bilbrook Pi

Lupita's Cell:

Isaquirre79@amail.com

Norti

78748

(512)665-9361

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

Alonso, Asaf & Amanda

North

3607 Greystone Dr, #1716

78731

Asaf's Cell:

(951)374-2237

Amanda's Cell:

alonsoasaf11@gmail.com

(951)522-9976

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Amanda Alonso Name (printed)

MIVU

18731

Residence zip code

<u>6/19/16</u>

3607 Greystone Dr, #1716 Austin, 7X 78731

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Dalton Altstactter
Name (printed)

attor allstate

Signature

Residence zip code

Altstaetter, Dalton

910 Duncan Ln, #3

Dalton's Cell:

daltstaetter@gmail.com

North

78705

(817)586-8524

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

.

Signature

Residence zip code

Data

Alvarez, Miguel

6903 Granger Dr, #B

Miguel's Cell:

South (Sp)

78744

(512)945-6810

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

78730

Residence zip code

Anderson, Austin

Central

6001 Shepherd Mountain Cv, #203

78730

Austin's Cell:

(281)435-2738

austindanderson@gmail.com

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Jett Anderson	.
Name (printed)	
All andersas	<u> </u>
Signature	
2401 Whitis Ave #1409	
Street Address	
Austin	
City	•
TX	
State	
78705	
Zip code	
(24 16	
6-26-16	

Date

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature Signature

Residence zip code

JUN 19, 2016

Anderson, Jake & Jennie

Southwest

8601 Ruddington Dr

78748

Jake's Cell:

(512)797-8968

Jennie's Cell:

(512)796-3966

bigjakeanderson@gmail.com

jc.siebers@gmail.com

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

June 19, 2016

Date

Ansell, Jeff & Bethany

Asher, 5 Jesse,

4624 Hoffman Dr

Jeff's Cell: Bethany's Cell:

jeffreyansell@yahoo.com

bethanyansell@yahog.com

Southwest

78749

(512)777-8654

(512)777-8624

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

chalu

Date

4624 Hoffman Dr, Austin, TX 78749

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature/

78739

Residence zip code

6-19-16

Date

Ard, Cary & H	Karen	Southwest
Tiffany, 13 4113 Tecate Trl Home Phone: Cary's Cell: Karen's Cell: caryard@gmail.co	Anna, 11	78739 (512)292-9180 (512)791-4711 (512)791-4798
karenard31@gma		,

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Camilla Ard
Name (printed)

Camilla Ard

Signature

Residence zip code

Ard, Bill & Camilla

4701 Roundup Trl

Home Phone:

Bill's Cell:

williambard111@hotmail.com

Central

78745

(512)443-0059

(512)663-1159

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)	B	Aeo	
Name (printed)			
Moder			
Signature			
78716			

Residence zip code

6-19-16

Date

4701 ROUNDUP TRL, AUSTIN, TX 78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

1

18 145

Residence zip code

06-19-2016

Date

	Central
Arnold, Richard & Annalisa Destiny, 9 Jaylynn, 8 3409 Galesburg Dr	78745
Home Phone: Richard's Cell: (text messages only) Annalisa's Cell:	(512)308-6534 (512)300-7092 (512)300-7072
rna8arnold@gmail.com aclarnold@gmail.com	

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature Cuolly

18745

Residence zip code

Date 0/19/2016

3409 Galesburg Dr Austin, TX 78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

ignature

6309 Bay Thorne Dr. 78747

Residence zip code

Date

Aguilar, Jesus 2101 Rio Grande St, #16001 Nortl

7870!

TX 78705

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

DAVID BALDEZ
Name (printed)
Dezm
Signature
78723
Residence zip code
6/19/16
Date

			•	
Baldez,	David &	Yi-Ling		North

2036 Zach Scott St

78723

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature Baldz

2036 Zach Scott St Mustin, TX 78723

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Baltazar, Roberto & Maria South (Sp) 8317 Alum Rock Dr 78747

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

MARIA BAITAZAR

Name (printed)

X Maria Baltazor

Residence zip code

8317ALUMROK. 78747

Date
6/19/16

8317 Alum Rock Dr Austin, TX 78747

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Cutting Barton Name (printed)
Signature
78704 Residence zip code

Date

Barton, Kyle & Caitlin 2530 S Congress Ave, #133

North 78704

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

(amille Bianan
Name (printed)
1.
Mar B
Signature
206 W. 38th St. Apt 215
Street Address
Aucto
Austin
City
TX
State
76200
78705
Zip code
4/20/16
W12V/ 16

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Bixby, Paul & Sophia

Southwest

2121 Desco Dr

78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Tessica Bowen
Name (printed)

Signature

78705

Residence zip code

6/19/16

Date

Bowen, Jessica 2503 Whitis Ave, #226

Southwest 78705

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Date

Black, Jeff 4400 Hank Ave

Central

78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Bradley, Danny & Kay

Central

10231 David Moore Dr

78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

6/19/2016

Name (printed)

10231 David Moore Dr Austin, TX 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Mane (printed) BYISTOW
Signature Signature
709 W. 22nd S7 #415
Street Address AuST City
State
78765 Zip code
0/26/15

Date

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Deborah Brysht Name (printed)
Debal But Signature
78749 Residence zip code
<u>le/19/12e</u> Date

Bryant, Troy & Deborah	Southwest
6905 Treaty Oak Cir	78749

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
- 2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Cecil TROY BRYANT
Name (printed)

Cecil Twy Bry on Signature

78749 Residence zip code

6/19/16 Date

> 6905 Treaty Oak Cir Austin, 7x 78749

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Aubsey Bryant
Name (printed)

Signature (

78749 Residence zip code

6/19/2016

Date

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Alutson Burg Name (printed)
Huten Bry Signature
3508 Greenway St. Street Address
AUStin City
State
$\frac{78705}{\text{Zip code}}$
20 June 2016

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Lawrence	Busch	
Name (printed)	-	
	0 1	

Signature

78748 Residence zip code

6/19/16 Data

Date

Busch, Lawrence & Jane 10538 Bilbrook Pl

Centra 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Jane Busch

Signature

Residence zip code

6/19/16

Date

. 10538 Bilbrook Pl

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Marisol	Busti	105
Name (printed)		

Signature

Bustillos, Mario & Marisol South (Sp) 1909 Oak Motte Ln 78744

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
- 2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Evas (printed)	Cant	ú Jr.	
Manie (printed)	-		
	1 - 0		
- Carrie	The Contract of the Contract o	T. CO	1843
Signature	7	7	

Street Address

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being /will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Folyando Cordenas

Name (printed)

Residence zip code

Cárdenas, Eduardo & Lucia

11212 Mickelson Dr

South (S

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

trancisco J. Cardenas

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Cardenas, Francisco & Carolina

10724 Desert Willow Loop

South (!

7874 8

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Larolina Cardenas
Name (printed)

Signature

78748

Residence zip code

6/19/16

Date

10724 Desert Willow Loop Austin, TX 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

WHEI-MEIH CHANG
Name (printed)
•
Signature Clary
Signature
6210, Salcon Cliff Dr.
Street Address
Austin
City
. *
TX
State
·
78749
Zip code
6/26/2016
Date

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
- 2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed) Signature ALYSSIA CHAPMAN Signature
Street Address
AUSTIN City
State
73748 Zip code
Date (25)16

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being /will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Grant	Consel

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Date

Carter, Grant 808 Indian Tree Trail

Centra 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being \not will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1.	A fifty-to-twenty eight foot as I	
2	A fifty-to-twenty eight for the I	to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Rachel	(navana	
Name (printe	d)	
<u>pw</u> Signature	ewana	
78751		
Residence zip	code	

6/19/16

Date

Chavana, Rachel 1001 E 45th St

North 78751

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Eseguiel	Chaver
Name (printed)	
26	

Residence zip code

Signature

Chavez,	Zeke	&/	Amv
		~ .	****

Central

5700 Parkwood Dr

78735

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Date

Chairez, Israel & Linda 737A Yarsa Blvd

Central 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zin code

Date

Chang, Charming

North

10300 Golden Meadow Dr, #409

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

(Benjamin)

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Andrew Chen
Name (printed)
andra
Signature
78705
Residence zip code
777 (6 Date
1812 West ave.
Consday
Street
Austin, TX
Ety
[excis
State

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

6 Mil Date

3508 brushy St

Austra

State

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
- 2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

Chen, Jessica J. 4600 Mueller Blvd

North 78723

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Sarah	Chen

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Chen, Sarah	North
4600 Mueller Blvd, #3029	78723
	/0//5

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being \not will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Cheung Name (printed)

Residence zip code

Cheung, Daniela

203 E 31st St

North 78705

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Mark Chi

Name (printed)

Signature

78745

Residence zip code

6/19/16

Chi, Mark & Amy

Southwest

8624 Piney Creek Bend

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Mame (printed)

Signature

78746

Residence zip code

6/19/16

Date

8624 Piney Creek Bend Austin, TX 78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Signature

18705

Residence zip code

Date

Cho, Seong Eun 3508 Greenway St

Central

~78705

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

Steven Cisner	·) (
Name (printed)			
Stedwen Cionens			
Signature		_	
2500 Sen jacinto	Blud.		
Street Address		-	
A			
Austin			
Austin			

Zip code

Date

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Signature

78745

Residence zip code

Cline, Victoria 3311 Dalton, #B

Central 78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

confessal

Signature

フタオソヌ Residence zip code

Date

Confesor, Floriberto 8143 Rosenberry Dr

South (Sp) 78747

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Shery Contreras
Name (printed)

Signature X

Signature X

Contreras, Rudy & Sheryl

1103 Speer Ln

Central 78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being \not will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

Cornell, Lydia

2124 Robert Browning St.

North

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Shara COX

Name (printed)

Cup

Signature

Residence zip code

Cox, John & Shara

3702 Kellywood Dr

Central 78739

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Johnman	rk Con
Name (printed)	5
John	
Signature	

Residence zip code

Coy, Johnmark & Acacia	North	
2012 McCloskey St.	78723	

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Danny Crapps
Name (printed)
Que from
Signature /
78705
Residence zip code
June 19, 2016
Date

Tranne Dames e e		•
Crapps, Danny & Carol 906 Keith Ln	North	
NO VEIRI FU	78705	

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Carol Crapps
Name (printed)

Carol Cuppy

906 Keith Ln Austin, 7x 78705

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ \!\!\!\!/ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
 A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
 A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Signature Austin City

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

6309 Baythorne Dr. Austin, Tx 78747

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Maomi Danlor
Name (printed)
Masini Danfer
Signature
78748
Residence zip code
6/19/16
Date

Danker, Naomi 11219 Kingsgate Dr

Southwest 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Diane	Va	Davis
Name (printed)	l	

Signature Jan

Residence zin code

6/19/2016

Date

Davis, Micky & Diane

North

12525 Labrador Cv

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
- 2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

ele/zado

Date

Delgado, Enrique & Erika

South (Sp)

5516-A Ponciana Dr

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Dieball, Bill & Linda 505 Arbor Ln

Central 78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Hannah Diller	
Name (printed)	
Signature Signature	

Residence zip code

Diller, Tim & Hannah	North
8313 Coriander Cove	78729

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

Hannah Diller

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

19 Jun 2016

Date

8313 Coriander Cove Austin, TX 78729

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Ian Diller

Name (printed)

Signature

78729

Residence zip code

8313 Coriander Cove

Austin, TX 78729

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Dominguez, Homero & Angie South (Sp)

606 Bramble Dr

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Date

Name (printed)		
Signature Signature	Address:	606 Br Austin,
78745 Residence zip code		
6/19/2016		

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

Date

Duering, Rick & Jane 8002 Nairn Dr

Southwest 78749

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

RICK DUERING
Name (printed)

Signature

78749

Residence zip code

8002 Nairn St Austin, TX 78749

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Margaret Eades
() () () () () () () () () ()
Signature
106 E 47th St. Street Address
Austin
Texas State
78751 Zip code
6.20.2016

Date

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being /will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

Date

Elias, Beatriz

South (Sp)

7201 S Congress Ave, #111

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Murrill Encr

Signature

78704 Residence zip code

Eng, Merrill & Laurel

Central

2530 S Congress Ave, #231

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

ignature

Residence zip code

Date

2530 S. Congress #231 Austin, TX 78704

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Marta C.	Escobar
Name (printed)	
Constat	
Signature	
•	

Escobar,	José L	.uis	& Marta	South
3803 Stone				7

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

Date

3803 Stonecroft Dr Austin, TX 78749

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Lynne Estrada

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zin code

6/19/16

Estrada, Lynne

Southwest

3311 Dalton St, #A

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

6-19-16

Date

Estrada, Roxana

1124 Salem Park Ct

Southwest

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

9316 Bavaria Ln Austin, TX 78749

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Benjamin	Findeisen
Name (printed)	

Signature

78758 Residence zip code

Findeisen, Benjamin & Johanna

1411 Gracy Farms Ln, #38

North

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Johanna Findeiseri
Name (printed)

Sohema Findeisen

Residence zip code

1411 Gracy Farms Ln, #38 Austin, TX 78758

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Name (printed)

Signature

2663 Jones Rd #116

Residence zip code

Austin, 7x 78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1.	A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in	n driveway proximity to adjoining property line
2	A fifty to translated the	runveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Trin Fulton · Name (printed)	David Fulton
Eni Fulton Signature	David
78744	

Residence zip code

Fulton, David	North
8574 Steamline Cir	78745

Kedzie, Erin	
1001 E 45th St	·North
1001 5 4201 20	78751

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Juan	Gaeta
Name (printed)	
<u>uan</u> Signature	Gaeta

Residence zip code

Gaeta, Juan & Gema	South (Sp)
	*
9508 Woodshire Dr	78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

9508 Woodshire Dr

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Garcia, Lucianna

North

2530 S Congress Ave, #232

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

$\frac{\sqrt{an4ssa}}{\text{Name (printed)}}$		růa	-
Vanusson Signature	A .	Carci	<u> </u>

78705	
Residence zip code	

<u>u/19</u>	1	lle	
Date			

Table 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	
Garcia,	Vanessa
	tis Ave #181

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Elizabeth	Gaski
Name (printed)	
0 0 -	0

Gaski, Mary	•	 North
405 Penny Kathleen	Ct	 78717

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Garza, Raul Jr & Melissa

11112 Harvest Time Dr

North

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

George, Roché

4411 Airport Blvd, #133

North

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Franklin	Ghafor
Tranklin	Charos

Name (printed)

78723

Residence zip code

19/2016

Ghafoor, Frank & Jennifer

North

4010 Teaff Street

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Residence zip code

Date

4010 Teaff Street Austin, TX 78723

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

Gomez, Jennifer 4700 W Guadalupe St, #A311

North

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Gonzalez, Daniel & Cynthia North 11008 Barns Trail 78754

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Emigdio L- Comiz

Name (printed)

Emigdio 2. Young

Signature

06-19-16

Gomez, Emilio & Dora

South (Sp)

2721 S Congress Ave, #2102

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

78745 Residence zip code

Gomez, Bill & Elva 1207 Spearson Ln

Southwest

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Flua Jomes
Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

1207 Spearson Ln Austin, 7X 78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

LARRY T GONZALES
Name (printed)

Residence zip code

6/19/20/6 Date

Gonzales, Larry & Annabelle

4700 Saloma Pl

Southwest

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Anabel	Gonzales
Mama Carint	e4)

Name (printed)

Signature

28749

Residence zip code

6-19-2016

Date

4700 Saloma Pl Austin, TX 78749

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

78739

Residence zip code

6-19-2016

Date

Gonzales, Armando & Debbie Central

3703 Kellywood Dr

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

7 8 73 9 Residence zip code

6-19-20/6

3703 Kelly wood Dr Austin, 7x 78739

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being \prime will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Cynthia Gonzalez
Name (printed)
Signature
11008 Borns Trail
Street Address
Austin
City
TX
State
78754
Zip code
6/26/16
Date

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Ennano Suillen Sarcia
Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Date

Guillen, Fernando & Guadalupe

7309 Rhett Pl

South (Sp)

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

9 RHETTPL- 78744

7309 Rhett Pl Austin, TX 78744

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

J	ìa	_Guv
Name	nrin	ted)

vame (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Jun 19, 2016

Guo, Jia

North

7630 Wood Hollow Dr, #264

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Grace Hadrous
Name (printed)
Signature
11301 Johnville Rd. B-4 Street Address
Austin
City
TX
State
78759
Zip code
6-26-16

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zin code

Data

Hairston, Kaitlin 1001 E 45th St

Southwest 78751

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

DSNUI HMC	
Name (printed)	
DSUU HUR	-
Signature	
9601 MMIH	
Street Address	
MITIU	-
city	
State	
7874X Zip code	
6,56,16	
Date	

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

06-19-76 Date

9601 Marsh Dr Austin, TX 78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
- 2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Nancy Helton Name (printed)
Name (printed)
Manay Khelt Signature
Signature (
78725
Residence zip code
6/19/16 Date

Helton, Nancy	Central
4605 Esper Ln	78725

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
- 2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Mark Helton

Name (printed)

Signature

71725

Residence zip code

6/19/16

Date

4605 Esper Ln Austin, 7x 78725

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

Signature 312 Camperdown Eln Drine Street Address Austri City Jeyos State 78748 Zip code	Ruth Hengst Name (printed)
312 Camperdown Eln Drive Street Address Custui City Jeyos State 78748 Zip code	Hame (princer)
Austri City Jeyas State 78748 Zip code	Ruth Henst Signature
Austri City Jeyos State 78748 Zip code	312 Camperdown Elne Drive
Jeyos State 78748 Zip code	Street Address
Jeyos State 78748 Zip code	Austri
State 78748 Zip code	
Zip code	<u>Jeyos)</u> State
•	
	Zip code
June 26,5016 Date	June 26, 2016 Date

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Nicole Heguet
Name (printed)
Modlant
Signature Signature

Residence zip code

6-19-16

Date

Hequet, Nicole

Southwest

6801 Beckett Rd, #117L

78749

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being /will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Date

Hernandez, Ursulo

Central

Ursulo's Cell:

(956)650-4608

125 Amber Oak Dr.

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

MELQuissiDes	HERRERA	CORDÓN
Name (printed)		

Signature

78745

Residence zip code

06/19/2016

Date

Herrera, Melquissides & Danelia

6002 Waycross Dr

South (Sp)

78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

June 619/16
Date

6002 Way Cross Dr Austin, TX 78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

Herrera, Ruth 6002 Waycross Dr

Central

78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Residence zip code

Hogan, Bonnie

2912 Fleet Dr

Southwest 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Kebella Hoger
Name (printed)
Rele Don
Signature

7	8	748)
Residence zin code			

6/19/16

Date

Hogan, Peter & Rebecca Southwest

2912 Fleet Dr 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

PAMELA	Hutchinson
Marsa Caralasta	

Name (printed)

Signature

18640 Residence zip code

Hutchinson, Pamela

Central

113 Trinity Drive Kyle, TX 78640

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
 A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
 A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

DOMALD IMPINK Name (printed)
Signature Landing
11020 COLONEL HOLINN LOOP Street Address
AUSTIN City
State
78748 Zip code
6/15/16

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line $_{\cdot}$

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

Dannis Jackson Name (printed)
Demie Jacksn
Signature Jackson
3012 South Congress Ave Street Address
Austin City
State
78704 Zip code

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Wesley Jeng Name (printed)	
Signature	/
J205 Hart Lane Street Address	Opt /3032
Austin	
State	
7873\ Zip code	
June 26, 2016	

Date

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Jose	Jaimes

Name (printed)

Signature

. 78747

Residence zip code

6/19/16

Date

Jaimes Garcia, Jose Rafael 12001 Bradshaw Rd South (Sp)

78747

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

Evelyn Joo Name (printed)
Name (printed)
Mindy Signature
78748
Residence zip code
6/19/16
Date

Joo, Evelyn (Ki Hyang)		North
10534 Bilbrook Pl	•	78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

Kelly Jui
Name (printed)
Kelly
Signature $\mathcal{O}\left(\right)$
78723
Residence zip code
4/19/16
Date

Jui, Kelly	North
4509 Mattie St	78723

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1	Δ	A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway p					
	4.1	r micentio-live root reduction in driveway i	oroximi	tv to	adioinin	a nronorty l	ina
2.	Α	fifty-to-twenty eight foot noduction in		2	aajomm	rg hroherfà t	me

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Johases Clu Name (printed)
Jyser bhy Signature
Residence zip code
6/19/116 Date

Kim, Caleb (Jong-Seo) & Pearl (SukKyong)	Southwes

6502 Hillside Terrace Dr

78749

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

Louis Kin		
Name (printed)		
Loves kin	— Address:	3508 Green way
Signature	.,,,	Austin, Tx 78705
18 No 5		
Residence zip code		
6-19-76		•
Date	•	

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

 Onzi	۸ng	Kim

Name (printed)

Residence zip code

Date

Kim, Joseph (Gyong-Sub) & Olivia (OnJung)

Central

2530 S Congress Ave, #230

78704

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

2530 S Congress Dre, #1230 Austin, 7x 78704

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

·
Steve Kwiat Kowski
Name (printed)
JAA.
Signature
3601 Barton Creek Blvd.
Street Address
Austin
State
78735
Zip code
6/26/16
Date

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- $1. \ A\ 15\text{-foot to }5\text{-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line}$
- 2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Sarah Laney Name (printed)	
Signature J	·
Street Address	
City	
State	
78751 Sip code	
6/25/16	

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being /will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Signature

43

Residence zip code

Date

Leal, Abel & Rhonda

South (Sp)

700 Hyde Park Pl, Austin, 7x 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Posidoneo zin codo

Residence zip code

Date

700 Hyde Park PL, Austin, 7x 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

Date

Leal, Andrea 700 Hyde Park Pl

Central 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.	
 A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property lin A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining pr A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church 	e operty line
JODY LEDEZMA	

JODY LEDEZMA
Name (printed)
Signature Judezma
6507 Cheno Cortina CV. Street Address

Austh City			
$\mathcal{T}_{\mathcal{X}}$. *		
State		***	

77749		•
Zip code		
	-	

6-26-16

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being /will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

CHILANDRIA LEE
Name (printed)
Minh
Signature
_48405
Residence zip code
06/19/2016
Date

Lee, Chili 206 W 38th St, #215

North 78705

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
 A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

Michelle Lee Name (printed)	
Mohille Lee Signature	
1808 Mohle Street Address	Dr.
Austin	
TX State	
78763 Zip code	
6/26/2016 Date	

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

•
James P Lee
Name (printed)
_ ·
yn (m)
Signature
1808 Mobile Dr
Street Address
AUSTIN
City
··
TX
State
0.54.53

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Johan Hyunwoo Lee	Johan H	Yun	ww	Lee
-------------------	---------	-----	----	-----

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Lee, Johan & Yoon Ok

2530 S Congress Ave, #131

Central

78704

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

YOONOK	Lee
--------	-----

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Jon \$.	Saral	\ \	Pa
Name (printed)			

Signature

Residence zip code

Lee, Jon & Sarah North 2117 Emma Long St 78723

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Soiung Lee	
Sojung Lee Name (printed)	-
•	
Signature Signature	- <i>p</i>
78705	
Residence zip code	

Address: 3016 Guadalupe St. Apt. 206 Austin, Tx 78705

Date

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Vivian	Lo	2W15			
Name (printed)					
Dus	ar	Leu	20		
Signature		· .			
5303A	Wex	St Go	de	Blut	<u>'</u>
Street Address	•		-		
1					

State

Zip code

Date (0-26-2014)

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zin code

Residence zip code

6/19/2016

Date

Li, Joshua (Ka Hin)

7500 Vail Valley Dr.

Southwest 78749

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being \prime will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Shutao Liao
Name (printed)
Shelao Las
Signature
6210, Salcon Cliff Dr.
Street Address
Austin
City
. •
TX

State

Zip code

6/26/2016 Date

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Timo	thy	Ligg

Name (printed)

Signature

78705

Residence zip code

Date

Liao, Timothy	Nort	- h
3508 Greenway St		
	7870	5

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

CHONG LI
Name (printed)
Chony L'
Signature
78731
Residence zip code
06/19/2016

Date

Li, Joseph (chong) 7117 Wood Hollow Dr, #1814

North 78731

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Mickey L	īm
----------	----

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Lim, Mickey 4701 Roundup Trl

Central 78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Katherine	Limaniana
Name (printed)	00
Vall	u L

Residence zip code

Limanjaya, Katherine

4509 Mattie St

North

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being /will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Pauline Jame (printe	Um	an	au	١a	
lame (printe	d)	U	΄ τ	\mathcal{F}^{\dagger}	•

Signature

Residence zip code

Limanjaya, Pauline

4509 Mattie St

North

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

BRI	ALI	LIN
$v \cdot v$	ואדו	

Name (printed)

Signature

Address: 3508 Greenway Austin, Tx 78705

Residence zip code

Date

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zib code

Date

Lin, Joe & Kimberly

Southwest

8525 Axis Dr

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Phalla s	um	(LINARES)
Name (printed)		
		-
Signature	G. Commission of the Commissio	
78704 Residence zip code		
6-19-16		
Date	··········	•

Linares, Oscar & Phalla 603 W Johanna St

Centra

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

DA	V	ID	1.7	()
レル	v	<u> </u>	L 1	. ~

Name (printed)

Signature

78705

Residence zip code

06/19/2016

Date

Liu, David (Nian Zu) 201 E 21st St, #F124 North

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

7117 Wood Hollow Dr

Aprt 325 Austin, TX 7873)

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
- 2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed) Oscar Onar Longs
- Donnar
Signature
_8800 N. IH35 #2163
Street Address
Austin
City
, TX
State

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

4700 W. Guadalupe Apt. A31

Austin, Tx

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being \not will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Lucero C

Lucero, Carlos & Maria

Barcenas

11917 Stoney Meadow Dr

Del Valle, TX 78617

South (Sp)

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being \not will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

CIZBETH	LYNCH
Name (printed)	٨
A A	
Signature	
•	
78748	
Residence zip co	de

06/19/16 Date

Lynch, Chris & Lizbeth

Central

12408 White Eagle Rd

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

CHRIS	LYNCH
Name (printed)	

Chuix & tepreli Signature

Residence zip code

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being /will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Lynch, Janessa	North
<u> </u>	
Date	
06/19/16	
Residence zip code	
78748	
Signature	
Name (printed)	
Janessa Lynch	

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Contessation Machilister
Name (printed)

Address: 5740 Taylor Crest Dr. Austin, Tx 78749

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
- 2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Posidoneo zin code

0/19/1

Date

Manifold, Mark & Melissa

3513 Wendel Cv, #A

North **78731**

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

3513 Wendel Cove, ATA
Austin, TX 7873)

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Okphen M Manifold Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Date

Manifold, Steve & Linda

North

3304 Treadsoft Cv

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

LINDA MANIFOLD	
Name (printed)	
Inda Ween Told	
Signature	
3304 Treadsoft CV.	
Street Address	
Austin	

0/26/16 Date

State

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Kelli Mann

Name (printed)

Xelle Ma

707110

Residence zip code

6/19/10 Date

Date'

Address: 1301 Saddlehorn Cv

Austin, Tx 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Abinelec ,	MANTINEZ
α	

Name (printed)

Martinez, Avimelec & Maria

South (Sp)

8011 Creekmere Ln

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Abyail Montinez Name (printed)

Residence zip code

06/19/2016

Martinez, Abigail

South (Sp)

8011 Creekmere Ln

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Mrin	Martinez
1 VIIIVI	MOVINITE C

Name (printed)

Signature

78748

Residence zip code

06/19/2016

Date

8011 Creekmene Ly

Austin, TX 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Martinez, Roman & Petra

2921 12th St, #D

South (Sp)

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

5. ROMAN	MARTINEZ
	/

Name (printed)

 $\frac{78702}{\text{Residence zip code}}$

Martinez, Roman & Petra

2921 12th St, #D

South (Sp) 78702

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
- 2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Joshua D. MGalip Name (printed)
Signature
2901 Barton Skyway #3005 Street Address
Austin

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Signature

Residence zip code

McCollough, Tamar 3311 Dalton St, #B

Central 78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Hannahlise Manifold McDaniel

1/2 ×

Signature

78757

Residence zip code

6/19/2016

McDaniel, Logan & Hannahlise

2104 Cullen Ave, #205

North

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Signature

78757

Residence zip code

2104 Cullen Ave, #1205 Austin, TX 78757

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

18745

Residence zip code

June 19/2016.

6300 S. Congress

Austin, TX 78745

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Meza, Miriam

South (Sp)

6300 S Congress Ave, #506

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Erick Michzud
Name (printed)

Gionature

Residence zip code

6 19 16 Date

Michaud, Erick & Beth

Southwest

1817 True Cv

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Elizabeth Michaud

Name (printed)

Signature-

Residence zip code

Date

1817 True Cr

Austin, 7x 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being \not will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

William the Minto
Name (printed)

William H. Minto

Signature

78748 Residence zip code

Minto, Bill & Mary Ann

10801 Watchful Fox Dr

South (Sp)

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Sydney Moore Name (printed)	
Signature Moul	
1901 Rio Grande St. Street Address	
Austin City	
<u>Ty</u> State	
78705 Zip code	

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

6/19/2016 Date

Montemayor, Jasmine

North

3016 Guadalupe St. Apt #316 Austin, 7x 78705

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Gregory H. Murry
Name (printed)

Murry, Gregory & Faith

Central

4709 South Forest Dr

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

4709 South Forest Dr

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Residence zip code

Date

Nuñez, Rudy & Doris

Southwest

9316 Bavaria Ln

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

18749

Residence zip code

06-19-2016

Date

9316 Bavaria Lu

Austin, TX 78749

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Signature

Residence zip code

Oekerman, Becky

11136 Currin Ln

Southwest 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

70748

Residence zip code

6/19/16

Oliva, George & Victoria

Southwest

10801 Old Manchaca Rd, #1103

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

/

Signature

78748

Residence zip code

Date

Ortiz, Alberto & Thelma

Central

11005 Kaiser Cv

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being \prime will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Thelma E. ORTIZ.

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Juny 19 2011

/Date

11005 Kaiser CV

Mustin TX 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

06-19-2016

Date

Ortiz, Israel & Vina 2819 Foster Ln, #267

North 78757

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Signature

Residence zip code

2819 Foster Ln, #267

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Judy talacios	Juny	Pala	cios
---------------	------	------	------

Name (printed)

Signature

78613

Residence zip code

1613 Elkins Lene Cedar Park, 78 78613

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
- 2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Jn-19-2016

Date

Pereira Meza, Amalia Alejandra 6300 S Congress Ave, #506

Central

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signatu

Residence zip code

Date

Petrikat, Jacob & Dolores

Central

281 Pondie View Pass

Buda, TX 78610

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Signature

POND VIEW PASS

TX 78510

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Phillips, Earnest & Esther

Southwest

11105 South Bay Ln

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Dannya Plance				
Name (printed)				
Dawnya Pierce Signature				
78728 3250	1725	Camas	Drive	78728
Residence zip code		•		•
6-22-16				
Date				

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

/1000	Purce	
<u>-ynn</u>		
Name (printed	1)	
		٠
/ 5	/>	

Signature

1725 Cames Drive 78728

78728 Residence zip code

6-22-16

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Date

Pimentel, Brenda

Southwest

7800 Brodie Ln, #1312

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
- 2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Dato

Pimentel, Jose

Central

411 Britni Loop

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Isai	P0205
Name (printed)	

Residence zip code

Pozos, Isaí & Odemaris

Central

1819 Parker Ln

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

Date

Address: 204 E 215+ St. Room 3

Austin, Tx 78705

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Prisca Reeder 菜 横娟

Signature

Residence zip code

Date

Reeder, Prisca Central

3311 Dalton St, #B

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Renea	Rp
Name (printed)	,

Signature

Residence zip code

Date

Ren, Renea

Southwest

5005-Calhoun-Canyon-Loop

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

<u> </u>	· / _	
Name (pr	inted)	

Signature

Residence zip code

17 June 201

Date

Rice, Carter	North
503B E 38th St	78705

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
- 2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Anne	Roberts
Niarra - Carrierta II	

Name (printed)

Signature

78758

Residence zip code

06/19/16

Date

Roberts, Anne 11007 Applewood Dr

Undecided

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Mario Rodi

Mame (printed)

Signature/

78704

Residence zip code

6-19-14

Date

Rodenas, Mario

12215 Shropshire Ave

South (Sp)

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Signature

Residence zip code

Date

Rodriguez, Edith

2530 S Congress Ave, #233

Central

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
- 2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

K. ITUS.	REDPIGNEZ	
Name (printe	ed)	
Signature		_

78748
Residence zip code

6/19/2016

Rodriguez, Titus & Stephanie Southwest

1302 Rail Fence Cv

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Stephanie L. Rodriguez Name (printed)

Signature

78748

Residence zip code

6/18/2016

Date

1302 Rail Fence CV Mustin, 7x 78748

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Drew Roicki

Name (printed)

Signature

18705

Residence zip code

6/1/11

Date

Roicki, Drew

North

1103 W Oak Estates

a Austin T

78705

San Antonio, TX 78260

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being \prime will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

m be requested by The duesthouse Hotel.
 A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church
Bryan Rolli
Name (printed)
Bugan Will-
Signature
600 W 26 th St Apt. Z514 Street Address
Street Address
Austin

Austin			•	
City				
	. •			
TX		٠		

78705	
Zip code	
-	
6/26/16	
Date	_

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

 A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swim A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church 	to adjoining property line ming pool to adjoining property line
Elizabeth Romans Name (printed)	
<i>Q</i> 1: 1 0	-
Elm l Romans Signature	
10634 Bilbrook Pl Street Address	
Street Address	
Austin City	
+X	
State	
4 07 48	

_6/20/16 Date

Zip code

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Komero

ame (printed)

Residence zip code

Romero, Ixchetl

Undecided

12601 Bee Cave Parkway, #252

Bee Cave, TX 78738

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Date

Adolfo Romero Caceres.	
Name (printed)	
Signature	5102 Lambs 1
Signature	Austin, TX 7
5102 lawbs, LN. 78744 Residence zip code	
phlodic	

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Jonathan J. Romero Name (printed)

Josue J. Roman

78744

or halic

Date

Romero, Jonathan
5102 Lambs Ln

78744

Undecided

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Miriam	H	Rome	ro
Name (printed)			
A /	۸		

Signature

Residence zip code

06/19/2016

Date

Romero, Adolfo & Miriam South (Sp)

5102 Lambs Ln

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

RAIL RI	DJALES
Name (printed)	
2164	
Signature	

Residence zip code

Rosales, Raul & Paula

South (Sp)

6701 Vougeot Dr

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Gonzalez-Rosales Domila-Rosales

6701 Vouge of Dr Austin, TX 78744

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

^ (a .
1 Land	P. Hu.
vein	Rutkowski
Marsa a Caral	

Name (printed)

Signature Signature

HCO.

Residence zip code

06-19-16

Date

Rutkowski, Beth

Central

2530 S Congress Ave, #132

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed)

Signature

Residence zip code

1/10/

Date

Sanchez, Carlos & Marlene

Central

172 Lone Tree Hollow Buda, TX 78640

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Marlene Sanchez
Name (printed)

Malene Sanchez

172 Lone Tree Hollow Budg, TX 78640

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line
- 2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line
- 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

6-19-16 Date

Sanchez, Emiliano

Central

2825 Highway 71 East Del Valle, TX 78761

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Liliana Sauceda

Name (printed)

78748

Residence zip code

6/19/16

Date

Sauceda, Liliana (Lily)

11219 Kingsgate Dr

Central

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

398 & Oxford Drive 78640

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Signature

Residence zip code

Date

Seay, Tym & Karen

2902 Hampton Rd

Central

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Signature

Residence zip code

Seay, Tyler 2902 Hampton Rd

Central 78705

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A 15-foot to 5-foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line $_{\cdot}$

2. A 50-foot to 36-foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Name (printed) Seay
Signature Signature
2902 Hampton Rd Street Address
City
State

Zip code

Date

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line 3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Signature

Residence zip code

Sela, Luis & Grace

North

3506 Speedway, #102

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being / will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Residence zip code

Sena, Sergio

1301 Crossing Pl, #1421B

South (Sp)

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following three variances which are being $\!\!\!/$ will be requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

1. A fifteen-to-five foot reduction in driveway proximity to adjoining property line

2. A fifty-to-twenty eight foot reduction in proximity of swimming pool to adjoining property line

3. A waiver to sell alcohol within 300 feet of a church

Sha, Lydia 6408 Zadock Woods Dr

Central